HARRISVILLE CENTRAL SCHOOL

14371 Pirate Lane
Harrisville, NY 13648
Phone 315-543-2920

Fax: 315-543-2360

OFFICE OF THE HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Education
From: Eric Luther

Date: 10/8/2025

Re:

The first 5 weeks have flown by! The kids are definitely in the swing of things and behaviors have
been at a minimum. The 5-week Progress Report cards will be coming out this coming Friday
and | am hearing that we are having quite a few kids who do now want to complete assigned
work. It is something we are working on correcting but the current grades are lower than normal
in some classes as a result.

The cell phone policy has been surprisingly really good! There have been a few issues which we
have addressed but no major battles with kids.

Our NYS 3-8 results have finally shown up. | have attached a copy of our results for everyone to
view. | colored coded them to be able to track class progress over time.

In athletics, soccer is in full swing. The boys’ varsity team is currently 1-9-1 and the girls’ varsity
team is 4-4-3. Both has lost some tough games and show signs of improving each week. There
is potential still for both teams to possibly host a playoff game once sectionals start. The modified
girls and boys teams have been.improving all season and each team has seen their share of early
success.

The grades 4-6 basketball season has just started as well. No issues to report at this time.

In CSE, we have taken care of the transfer intake meetings for our new students with IEPs and
we are starting to make arrangements for our upcoming re-evaluations and a few annual reviews.
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